Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco - [ 100 ) O-TT

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:.49 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: 110010-T1 : CASR Title edit

Hi Toni,

Per this e-mail, we will update the docket title to reflect an effective date of 12/31/10, for Docket
110010-TI.

Dorothy

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:33 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: 110010-TI : CASR Title edit

I have let Toni know that I am forwarding this change to you.

Thanks!

Natic

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:30 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: 110010-TI : CASR Title edit

Katie,

Using this email, please edit the effective date for the company from:

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI507 by D.D.D. Calling, Inc., effective January
3, 2011.

to

Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI507 by D.D.D. Calling, Inc., effective
December 31, 2010.
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e 7
Cv‘C ~
Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart % 'S o

-
Regulatory Analyst Qfs \
Florida Pubiic Service Commission %K e

Division of Regulatory Compliance .

2540 Shumard Cak Blvd. %;'ef g/
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

TEARNHAR@PSC STATE.FL.US %5
850/413-6532 Direct Line

850/413-6533 Fax Line DOCLMT s msr L ey

L0265 i =

1/11/2011 FPSC-

J

L

Lo @@ RRO MR @0




